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CLARIFICATIONS (1)
PUBLICATION REFERENCE: PROC/737/17/ Renewal of Microsoft Software Assurance, Symantec Protection Suite and Veritas Backup Exec Licenses & New Microsoft Software Licenses (EuropeAid/139157/IH/SUP/XK)
1.  Questions regarding: PART D: TENDER FORM FOR A SUPPLY CONTRACT, Contract Notice and Annex II+III: Technical specifications
	1
	On the part D it is requested to provide data 2 years before last year. Could you please let us know if a firm that was registered on 2015 can be part of your project? Having in mind the fulfillment of other criteria and proving the data for 2015, 2016?
	a) Please complete the table of financial databased on your annual accounts and your latest projections. If annual accounts are not yet available for this year or last year, please provide your latest estimates in the columns marked with **, clearly identifying estimated figures in italics. Figures in all columns must be on the same basis to allow a direct, year-on-year comparison to be made (or, if the basis has changed, an explanation of the change must be provided as a footnote to the table). 
b) In addition, please note that an economic operator may, where appropriate and for a particular contract, rely on the capacities of other entities, regardless of the legal nature of the links which it has with them. It must in that case prove to the contracting authority that it will have at its disposal the resources necessary for performance of the contract, for example by producing a commitment on the part of those entities to place those resources at its disposal. Such entities, for instance the parent company of the economic operator, must respect the same rules of eligibility and notably that of nationality, as the economic operator, as well as the relevant selection criteria. With regard to technical and professional criteria, an economic operator may only rely on the capacities of other entities where the latter will supply the supplies or perform the works or services for which these capacities are required. With regard to economic and financial criteria, the entities upon whose capacity the tenderer relies, become jointly and severally liable for the performance of the contract.



	2
	Economic and financial capacity of tenderer {based on  i.a. item 3 of the  Tender Form for a Supply Contract). In case of tenderer being a public body, equivalent information should be  provided. The  reference period which will be taken into account will be the last three years  for which accounts have  been closed.

{a)         the  average annual turnover of the  tenderer must be equal to or exceeding its financial offer  for the lot{s) tendered for the last 3 years (2014.  2015 and 2016). (i.e. the aggregated value of the financial proposals in case several  lots are tendered).

In case  this  criteria is fulfilled by only  one  year or by the average of two years, is that acceptable?
	a)  The objective of this criterion is to examine whether or not the tenderer (i.e., the consortium as a whole, in the case of a tender from a consortium):

-
will not be economically dependent on the Contracting Authority in the event that the contract is awarded to it; and

-
has sufficient financial stability to handle the proposed contract.
b) As stipulated in the Contract notice, Point 16.1 Economic and financial capacity of tenderer:
· The average annual turnover of the  tenderer must be equal to or exceeding its financial offer  for the lot{s) tendered for the last 3 years (2014,  2015 and 2016), (i.e. the aggregated value of the financial proposals in case several  lots are tendered).
c) Please also refer to answer b) of the question number 1 above.


	3
	On the tender dossier, Technical request, respectively

Renewal of Symantec Protection Suite Licenses- LOT 2,

The Vendor informed us that EULEX currently has 900  licences that can  be  renewed. but on your  request are  l000 licenses. therefore should we  offer  l 00 as new  liceses for Symantec protection suite enterprise?
	900 licenses will be accepted. There is no need to offer 100 licenses as new product.

Please also refer to Corrigendum No.1.

	4
	On LOT2 you are requesting for renewal of 1000pcs for LOT 2 –SYMANTEC PROTECTION SUITE LICENSES  
Question: Just checking with Symantec, they told us that you have only 900pcs of Symantec that can be renewed, so please clarify, are you planning to buy additional 100pcs as a new product? If yes, should we offer at the same quotation, mentioned like 900pcs renew plus 100pcs new?
	900 licenses will be accepted. There is no need to offer 100 licenses as new product.

Please also refer to Corrigendum No.1
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